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Marguerite McLean

From: Dana Rudolf [DRudolf@RSBattorneys.com]

Sent: Friday, April 08, 2011 1:36 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Cc: Christian W. Marcelli; keweeks@uiwater.com

Subject: Docket No. 090362-WS; Application for increase in water and wastewater rates in Marion, Orange, Pasco,

Pinellas and Seminole Counties by Ultilities, Inc. of Florida.
Attachments: PSC Clerk 22 (Final Rate Case Expense update).pdf

a) Christian W. Marcelli, Esquire
Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley, LLP
766 North Sun Drive, Suite 4030
Lake Mary, FL. 32746
Phone: (407) 830-6331
Fax: (407) 830-8522
cmarcellif@rsbattornevs.com

b) Docket No. 090362-WS
Application for increase in water and wastewater rates in Marion, Orange, Pasco, Pincllas
and Seminole Counties by Utilities, Inc. of Florida.
c) Utilities, Inc. of Florida
d) 3 pages

e) Notice of Filing the Actual Rate Case Expense Incurred
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Freperick L. AscHAUER, Jr. Please Respond 1o the Lake Mary Office CHRISTIAN W, MARCELLI
Cunis H, BenTLEy, PA. Steven T. MInDLIN, PAL
Ropzrt C. BRANNAN . Tromas E MurLN
F. MasstaLL DETERDING April 8, 2011 Canstry H, O’Sremn
MarTIN §. FrieDMAN, PAL WM E. Sunnstrom, PA
Jonn J. Fumero, PA. Diane D, Teemor, PA.
BrinGer M. GRIMSLEY E-FILING JoEN L. WHARTON
Jonn R. Jenkans, PA. -

Kvie L. Kemrer

Rosert M.C. Rosg, {1924-2006)

Ann Cole, Commission Clerk
Office of Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

Re: Docket No. 090462-WS; Application for Increase in Water and Wastewater Rates in
Marion, Orange, Pasco, Pinellas, and Seminole County by Utilities, Inc. of Florida
Quur File No.: 30057.179

Dear Ms. Cole:

Enclosed for filing in the above-referenced docket is a Notice of Filing and the

Actual Rate Case Expense Incurred, pursuant to Rule 25-30.436(6), Florida
Administrative Code,

Should you or the Staff have any questions regarding this filing, please do not
hesitate to give me a call.

Very truly yours,

=

CHRISTIAN W, MARCELLI

For the Firm

CMW/der

Enclosure S
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cc:  Kirsten E. Weeks, Manager of Regulatory Accounting (w/enclosure) (via e-mail) 5 .
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766 N. Sun Drive, Surte 4030, Laxe Mary, FLoriDA 32746 (407) 830-6331 Fax (407) 830-8522
2548 BLAIRSTONE PINES DRIVE, TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32301 (850) 877-6555 Fax (850) 656-4029
950 Pri.suta CorroratE CIRCLE, SUTTE 2020, Boca RaTtoN, FLORIDA 33487 (561) 982-7114 Fax (561) 982-7116
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

In re: Application of
UTILITIES, INC. OF FLORIDA DOCKET NO.: 090462-WS
for an increase in water and wastewater
rates in Marion, Orange, Pasco, Pinellas,
and Seminole Counties, Florida
/

NOTICE QF FILING
Applicant, UTILITIES, INC. OF FLORIDA, by and through its undersigned counsel,
hereby gives notice of filing in the above-referenced docket the Actual Rate Case Expense
Incurred, pursuant to Rule 25-30.436(6), Florida Administrative Code.

Respectfully submitted this 8" day of
April, 2011, by:

ROSE, SUNDSTROM & BENTLEY, LLP
766 North Sun Drive, Suite 4030
Lake Mary, FL 32746

Phone: (407) 830-6331

Fax: (407) 830-8522

cmarcelli@rsbattorneys.com

==
——E—
CHRISTIAN W. MARCELLI

Florida Bar No.: 64946
For the Firm
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Anzlysis of Reic Casc Expinse Florids Public Service Commissiot

Company: Utilities, Inc. uf Florida - All Countics Schedule: Rate Case Expense Reporl
Docket No: (180462 WS Page | afl
Test Year Ended: December 31, 2009 Preparer. Erin Povich

 heaving befare the Commussion. Pravide o ht of each firm providing service

| anatiol
[ 4} [€)] 3 58! 5) &3]
Original Total Additianal
Original Estimate of Actual Additivnal Hours Charges Ext. Tn
Counsel, Consuftant or  Hourly Rale Estimated Charges by Hours Paid  Actuel Charges  Estte Complete a8 Complelz as of
Line # Finm or Vendor Neme Witness Per Person Hougs Firm acuf 4611 Paid as of 46411 of 456711 4/6/11 Type of Servive Rendered

1 Milian, Swain & Associnics Deborah Swain 20000 100.0¢ 20,000.00 64.25 12.850.00 - - Assist wMFR, data requests, audit facilitation

2 Milian, Swain & Associsles Cynthia Yopp 15000 o o o o o a Awsist WMFRE, datz roquests, audit facilitation

3 Milien, Swain & Associatcs Maria Brava 15000 1,400 .60 210,250.00 1,278.50 191,775.00 - - Assist wiMFR, det requests, audit facilitation

4 Hose, Sundstrom & Beatley, LLP Chyistian Marcelli 300 00 135.00 40,500.00 - - - - Legal Fess

§ Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley, LLP Christian Marcelt 29000 - - 19.20 5,568.00 - - Legal Feos

6 Rowe, Sundstrom & Bentley, LLP Chyistian Marcelli 5.0 ° = 14920 48,361.90 - - Legal Fos

7 Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley, LLP Sotwn Senkins 32000 - - 1.30 dle 00 - - Lega] Fees

8 Rose, Sundstrom & Bendey, LLP Mantin Friedman 33Q.00 135.00 44,550.00 44.40 32462354 - - {egal Feas

% Rose, Sundsirom & Bentley, LLP Matin Friedman 32000 - 1020 3.417.88 - Lega) Fees
10 MER Consultants Frank Seidman 14500 13500 19,750.00 127.50 18,487 50 = - Uk UAnatysis, Asgist w/ MFRs, data requests, audit faciliation.
11 MER Consultanis Frank Seidoan 15000 - 215.00 3275 491250 UgUAnalysis, Assist w/ MFRa, dats requests. audit facilitation
12 CPH Enpincers Vearivus o'a wa - wa #5765 - - Engineenng
13 Public Servive Commssion na wa wa 4,000,400 e na - - Filing Fee tincluded in legal foes)
14 Water Service Carp. Barvett, Jadon Owen 37.00 - 6.00 2200 - - Assisl w/MFRs, data requesls, sudit Eacilitetion
15 Watar Service Corp Bazrett, Jazon Owen 38.00 - 4.00 152.00 - - Assish WMFRS, data requests, audit fac Histion
16 Water Service Corp. Casrdos, Jim £2.00 40.00 24R0.00 0.50 300 - - Billing Analyst, Implementation of Rates
17 Weter Service Corp. Casados, im 63.00 - - 4.00 252.00 - - Billing Analyst, implementation of Rated
18 Waier Service Corp. Casados, Jim 635.00 - - 1.50 97.50 - o Billimg Analyst, nplemenstion of Rales
19 Whater Service Corp. Cieoievsii, Daniel 28.00 350.00 4,800 00 21K.66 612248 - - Assist wIMFRs, data requests, audit fecililation
20 Water Service Corp. Ciecierski, Manjel 29.0¢ - - 397.00 11,513.00 - B Assisl wMFRs, dats requests, audil facililation
21 Water Senvice Corp. Ciecterskd, Dandel 3000 - - 120.00 3,600.00 - - Assist W/MFRs, dale requests, audit facilitation:
22 Waler Scrvice Corp. DiPasquale, Susan 1793 50.00 1,896.50 39.50 1,498.24 - - Assint wAVFRS, dats raquests, audit facilitation
23 Water Service Corp. Difasquale, Susan I8 60 - - 67.50 2,605,350 - - Assist wiMFRs, dats Tequests, audit facilitstian
24 Waler Service Corp. Durhem, Rick . 20000 - a - - = Assist wihAFRy, dats requests, madit fncilitation
25 Waler Service Corp. Flyan, Patrick 3793 35000 1327550 46.00 174478 - = Assigt /MFR3, dale requests, audit fcilitation
26 Watet Servies Corp. Flyrm, Palrick 3860 - - 41.25 1,592.25 - = Assist wihAFRs, data requens, aadit facilitation
27 Water Servies Corp. Flym. Patrick 3916 ° - 52.00 204672 - - Assisl wMFRs, data requesis, audit facilimtion
28 Water Service Comp. Gongre, Bryan 79 50.00 1,896.50 1.50 56.90 - - Assisl wiMFRs, daly requests, audit facilitanon
25 Water Servies Com. Gongre, Bryan 860 - - 6.00 231 .60 - - Assist wMFRs, daia requests, audit frcilitation
30 Weter Servies Corl Gongre, Bryah 1936 - - 17.00 669.12 ° - Assist wiM{FRs, data requeats, awdit feilitation
31 Water Service Corp. Granite, Deborsh 35.00 40400 1,406.60 18.00 630.00 - - Billing Analyst, Implemcntation of Rales
32 Weter Service Corp. Hanks, Peggy 312 - - B.OCG 27136 - - Asuist wiMFRs, data requests, atlit facilitation
33 Water Servive Corp. Hanks, Peggy 3743 \C.00 31930 90.00 341370 o - Assint wMERS, data requests, mudit Tecilitztien
14 Water Serviee Corp. Hanks, Pegay 3860 s - 55.50 2,142.30 o = Assist wMFRs, dats requests, avdit Geilitation
35 Water Service Corp. Hoy, John 11100 BO.OG R,BE0.00 200 22200 - - Assist w/MFRs, dats requests, audit faciltation
16 Water Service Corp. Krugler, Adrienne ° 1000 a a o o o Rilling Analyst, Impiemeniation of Raizs
37 Water Service Corp, Marzeuk, Michelie 15.00 40.00 G000 21.25 31875 - - Asist w/MFRs, data Tequests, audit faciliation
3% Waeer Service Corp. McLean, Pamela 36.00 o - 2.0 7200 - - Assist w/MFRs, data requests, sudit facilitation
39 Water Service Comp. Nedved, Spencer 27.00 S00.00 13,5601.00 1RE.00 5,076.00 - - Asgist wMFRs, data requosts, sudit facilhation
40 Warer Service Corp. Nedved, Spencer 28.00 - - 125.00 3,500.00 - - Asaist w/MFRs, data roquests. sudit facililation
41 Water Service Corp, Povich, Brin 3600 S00.00 18.000.00 30.00 1,080.00 - - Assist wMFRs, data Tequosts, sudit facitiation
42 Water Service Corp. Povich, Enn 39.00 - - 206.66 8,05974 . - Assist wMFRs, data requests, audit facilitation
43 Waler Scrvice Corp Povich, Erin 40.00 - - W7.00 8,280.00 - - Assist wiMFRs, data requestd, audit facilitation
44 Water Serviee Corp Povich. Erin 41.00 - - 95.00 3.895.00 - - Assist w/MFRS, data requests, audit Tacilitelion
45 Weler Serviee Corp. Pavich, Erin a3.00 - - 53150 2,247.00 - - Aussist wiMFRs, duta requets, audit facilitation
46 Water Service Corp. Raponi, Ann M. 3936 - - 1500 590.40 - - Assist w/WFRs, dala requests, audil facilitation
47 Walor Service Corp. Sasic, Karen Lee 3732 - - 025 9.48 - - Customer Nolices, Maiings, ¢ic
48 Water Service Corp. Shrake, Brian W 31.00 - - .00 93100 - - Ausixt w/MFRs, data requests, udit facilitation
49 Waler Service Corp. Schiopu, Mircea - 40.00 - - - - - Customer Notices, Mailings, cic.
50 Waler Service Corp. Sillitoe, Jacqueline M. 39.36 200.00 787200 35.00 117760 - - Assist wMFRs, dota requests, sudit faciliation
51 Waler Service Corp. Valric, Lawanda 2260 20000 4.400.00 10.76 23672 - - Assisl wiMFRy, dela requests, audit facilitation
52 Water Service Com. Vaine, Lewsnda 2300 - - 30.75 0725 - - Asgiat w/MFRs, dath reguesis, audit facilitation
53 Water Service Comp. Yalrie, Lawendy 24.00 - - 5.60 120.00 - - Assisl w/MFRs, data requests, avdit fhcilitation
54 Weter Service Corp Weeks, Kirsten 49.00 400.00 19,600.00 416 50 23,838 50 - - Assigt wiMFRs, data sequosls, sudit tacilitation
55 Water Service Corp. Weeks, Kirsten 30.00 - - 56.00 4,800.00 - - Assist wMFRs, data roqucts, audit frcilitation
56 Weter Service Corp. Weeks, Kirsten 51.06 . - 9.00 459.00 - - Assist wiMFRx, data requests, audit Bacilitation
57 Water Service Corp. Williams, John 111 55.00 - - 100 17700 = - Assist wMIPRs, data requests, audit facilition
58 Weter Scrvice Corp. Williems, John 111 40.00 - - 1300 780.08 = - Assist w/MFRs, data requests, auit facilitation
59 Waler Scrvice Corp. Wilson, Michael A 35.36 . - 1400 551.04 - - Assist wMFRs, data requests, audit ficilimtion
60 Water Service Corp. Wirans, Micele Denise 43.32 = - 17.00 T36.61 - - Assist wiMERS, data 1equests, awlit dcilitation
§1 Waler Service Comp. n/a /e n/a 18.880.27 - 6,002.78 = - Cuslomer nolicss, postage, stock, printing
62 Water Service Cotp. na wa e 1,300.00 - 124751 - - Trevel, meals, rental cars, cic
63 Water Service Corp. afa e i - - - - - Printing Servicss, copies
64 Water Serviee Comp. na e e - - 1 56126 = - Temp Services
65 Waler Serviee Corp. na na e 12,600.00 - 141 89 = - Fed Ex & ather misc.
66
67 Estimate Through 3 475365 § 43520194 3 -
68
69 [x] PAA
76 [ | Commission Hearing
Tl

72 Amostization Period 4 Years
73 Explenation if different fom Section 3670816, Florida

74

75 Amortization of Rale Case Expeise:

%

77 (A) (B) (€}

8 Water Wantewsler Tatal

79 Priof unamoctized rate case eXpensas a [ 3 -
80 Cwrent rate case exponse 313,966 121,236 435,202
B1 Total projected rale case expensc 313 966 121,236 335,202
B2 Amual Amortizalion 3 78,491 $ 30308 § _ 10BE00
B3

84 Method of allocation betwean yslems

5

86 Customers {based on ERC Cuuntis 12/31LI0%) 69127 26693 05820
7

8% Percentage of average customers. T2 28% 100%
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